SML-SDS-(PA)(Joint Inspection)/22- fﬁ Q - 7 (
Office of the Sub-Divisional Officer(C),
Shimla (Rural), District Shimla, H.P.

Dated: the Shimla @9'~ th February 2022
To
The Project Director,
NHAI, PIU Shimla.
2. The Divisional Forest Officer,
Shimla Rural Khallini Shimla,
Subject Regarding Joint Inspection report in respect of Four Laning of
proposed Shimla Bypass from Kaithlighat to Shakral Section on NH-22
(Chainage from Km 128.735 to Km 146.300 & total length=17.565km)
in the state of Himachal Pradesh on EPC mode-Reg. Reg. issuance of
Non- Availability of Non-Forest Land Certificate.
Sir,

With reference to letter No. 11013/03/2012/K Forest/PIU-SML/2659
Dated 27.01.2022 received from Project Director, NHAI PIU Shimla.

The Joint inspection for the said purpose is hereby fixed on dated
17.02.2022 at 11:00 AM. You are therefore, requested to make convenient to be present on
the spot on the date and time fixed as above.

e Y OUPS i thful lys “

k Sharma, ZMS)

Sup-Difisional Officer (Civil).
Shimla (Rural), Distt. Shimla HP.
Endst: No.As above Dated: o

Copy forwarded to:-
1. The Tehsildar Shimla Rural District Shimla, with the direction to be present

on the spot as per the scheduled date & time along with field revenue staft’
2. The Naib Tehsildar NHAI, Shimla for compliance.

a

Sub-Divisional ()f}/cer (Cinily.
Shimla (Rural). Distt/ Shimla HP.
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(s aRass 3R ITTHAFT JATE, MR [XPhIY)
National Highways Authority of India
(Ministry of Road Transport and Highways, Govt. of India)
Project Implementation Unit (PIU) - Shimla
H.No. 1, Rishikesh Sadan, Chakkar, Shimla (HP)-171005, Ph: 0177-2633318
Email :- pdpiushimla@nhai.org & pdpiushimla@gmail.com

Full Title of the proposal:- Additional Forest land requirement of 11.7943 ha. for four laning of proposed
Shimla Bypass from Kaithlighat to Shakral Section (Package-1) of NH-22 (Chainage from Km. 128.835 to
Km. 146.300) in already approved FCA case of the entire section from Kaithlighat to Dhalli (Chainage
from Km, 128.835 to Km. 156.560) of NH-22 for 40.3 Ha in the State of Himachal Pradesh.

UNDERTAKING FOR OBTAINING CERTIFICATE OF NON-AVAILABILITY
OF NON- FOREST LAND

I, the undersigned, on behalf of National Highways Authority of India, hereby undertake
that the Certificate of non-availability of non- forest land for the project “Additional
Forest land requirement of 11.7943 ha. for four laning of proposed Shimla Bypass
from Kaithlighat to Shakral Section (Package-1) of NH-22 (Chainage from Km.
128.835 to Km. 146.300), in already approved FCA case of the entire section from
Kaithlighat to Dhalli (Chainage from Km. 128.835 to Km. 156.560) of NH-22 for 40.3
Ha in the State of Himachal Pradesh” will be obtained from the concerned DC and

submitted as per provisions of the Forest Department.

Date: [ ¢ '0{{22'

Place: Shimla %
(Suresh#nm%:rmka)

GM (T)-cum-Project Director
NHAI PIU-Shimla

W PRI : oN—5 T4 6, Waex—10, GR®1, 73 facei—110075

Head Office : G-5&6, Sector-10, Dwarka, New Delhi - 110075




